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20 March 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking how has the number of GP training 
places available in Wales changed over the past five years? 
 

The GP specialty training programme has been significantly expanded over the past three 
years and since the launch of the Train Work Live campaign, there has been a significant 
increase in the fill rate for GP training. The current recruitment target of 160 new GP 
trainees each year is consistently being achieved. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
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